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From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonIFields.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29,2005 336 PM 
To: Fiiings@psc.st~te.f.~~ 

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; tpeny@rnzc-law.corn; Vicki Gordon Kauhan; jmwhister@mac-law.mm; 
chiste$sen. patty @leg .state:!. us; mi keWomey@talstar.com 

Subject: Docket No. 041 272 

The folbving ckxunncnts were served/filed today in Docket So. 041 272-E1 on behalf of Progress Energy 
Horid&hc.: . ' 

Third Request for Producdon of DOCUXWR~S Nos. 22-23) and Fourth Request for Production of 
Docunlents (No. 24) to Progress Energy Florida. 

<cpEF Storm Recbvery 4th Mtn Temp Ptot Order.gdf>> 
3rd RFP & 4th REP,pd+> 

Confidentia!: This &hail conQins a cornmunicetjon protected by the atbniey-client privilege. If you do not expect such a 
comiunication from Jeanne Cof;tello on behalf of Gary Sasso, please delete this message without reading it or any 
attactm-ent. and then notify Jeanne Costello at jcostello~2carltonfielca.s.com of this in3dvertent mis-hfivexy. 

1. 
2. 

Progress Energ Florida, Hnc.3 Fourth Motion for Protective Order; and 
P I - Q ~ ~ S S  Energy F;loxids I n d s  Notice of Senice of responses to Office of Public Counseys 

-PEF Storm Recovery Notice Sew Rsp OPC 

1/19/2005 



I 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In r-c: I’rogrcss Energy Florida, Inc.’s ) 

I’ c c ov e ry c 1 ii u s c t’o r c x t r w u r d i n a ry 
cspcnditurcs rclatcd to Hurricanes ) 
Cllilrlcy, Frances, Jcannc, and Ivan. 

pctition for ;ipproval of storm cost ) Docket NO.: 041272-131 

) Sribrnittcd [or Filing: Jaiiiiiiry 19. 2005 
1 

I’ KO G It ESS EN E RG Y FLO li 1 1) A, 1 NC.’ S 
FOUHTIi MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE OlIDER 

rcqucstcd conlldciitiill documents that arc rcsponsivc lo iicclirest 22 and ICecltlcst 23. spocificnlly, 

documcnts in 13atcs ranges PEF-SK- 10372 through PW-SR- 10446, and PEF-SR-10588 through 

P121~-S1<-10589. ‘i’hc coniidcntinl inl‘ormation i n  t h s c  documcnts is scnsitivc., proprietary 

busii~ess information that has becn trealcd as such by P[3:, its parent and al’liliatcs, and is 

inl’olmation that I W  kccps conlidoiitial. 

2. S c I: t i c) 11 3 66.0 4 3 (2), E: 113 I’ id a S tat 11 c s, a n d i iu  I e 2 5 - 2 2.0 0 6 ( 6), F 1 or i d a 

Adm iiiistrative Code, dircct that all records produced pursuant to a discovcry rcqucst for which 



23. PEF has rccorded thc appropriate objections to providing such coriticlcntial, proprietary 

biisincss in fu r  mation, and will provide documents responsive to thcse requests marked as 

cunfidcntial subjcct to this inotioii, the law, Cotiiinissioii rules, and I W ' s  objections. By 

fo1lowing this proccdurc and producing these docunicnts. PET: is not waiving its riglit to scck 

[iirthor rclicf'as iicccssary to makc  certain that its conlidentid, proprietary. business infbnnatioii 

is not piibjicly discloscd. 

3. fiirthcr rcqucsts that in connection with thc critry u f  a tcniporary protective 

ordcr, thc Commission also rqu i r c  I'ctblic Counscl to providc P I T  with notice 01' its intcnt to iisc 

stic1-1 conlidcntial documents in connection with tlic licar-ing in this matter. 

W I  IEREb'ORl~, PET: rcquests that the Coinmission eiitcr mi Ordcr granting its Motion for 

'I'cniporary Protcctivu Ordcr relating to docuinents idcntifkd as conlldciitial and produced in 

rcsponsc to 01'C's rlliird IZuqiic'vt i b r  I'roduction of Ihcumcnts,  Iicqucst 22 and Request 23, 

instructing Public Counscl to continric to treat t1iL-m as confidential, and requiring Public C'oiinscl 

to providc PEl' with notic'c o f  its iiitt'ilt to iisc such coiifidciitial documel-lts in connection with 

the hcaring in accord with thc prelicariiig order governing procedure. 

Re spc c 1 fill 1 s i i  bin it t c d , A / ?  

P a r y  L.   as so, Esquire 
Jaincs Michael Walls, Esquire 
John I*. Uurnctt, Esquire 
Carlton Ficlds, P. A. 
1'. 0. Box 3239 
T ~ I I I ~ ~ ,  1'1, 33601 -3239 

I3onnic 13. Davis, 
Deputy General Counsel 
IO6 E. Collcge Avenue 
Suite 800 

2 



l'allahasscc, FL 3230 1-7740 
Attorneys l b r  PET: 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 11ER1713Y CERIW-Y that a truc copy of' the foregoing has hcen liirnished to thc 
k f'ollowing iridividuals by dcctronic ina i l  and rcgtilar L I S .  Mail thc day ol' january, 

Junni fkr 13r~lbakur, Esquire 
Of'lkc ol'thc Gcncrul Counsel 
1'; 1 or i d a 1' u b I i u S c'rv i c c Coni ni iss i on 
2540 Shuiiiard Oak  13lvd. 
'I'alluhasscc, Fi, 3239 9-0850 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan, Esquirc 
McWhirtcr Riecvcs McGlothlin Davidson 
Kaufiiian & Arnold, P.A. 
117 South Gadsdcn Strcct 
?'allahassee, FL 32301 

Michael 13. 'I'womcy 
P o s t  Of'ficc Box 5256 

Attorncys h r  h d d y  L. 1 Ianscn 
And Sugarinill Woods Civic Assoc., Inc 

1.21 1 I ah 21s s C'C . I.' I., 3 2 3 1 4 - 5 2 5 6 
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